

# Lucas Silva Gomes

## **Translator**

ENGLISH <> BRAZILIAN PORTUGUESE

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Copywriting

Interpreting

**Proofreading** 

Translation

### PERSONAL SKILLS

Organization is my best friend...

I'm friendly and highly professional.

### PERSONAL DETAILS

Lucas Silva Gomes

Age:27

Nationality: Brazilian Aracaju, Brazil Tel: +905342454397 E: lucas.gomes2@aiesec.net

### PERSONAL SUMMARY

I am an experienced Brazilian translator, proofreader, and content writer. My education is all about Linguistics and Translation. My experience also revolves around language teaching. I pride my work on being professional, of the highest quality, and always delivered on time.

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Translator | European Delegation to Turkey

July 2017 - Present

### Duties:

Organize translated material and finalize translation according to set standards regarding order, clarity, conciseness, style, and terminology; Create subtitles for video recorded speeches; Proofread translated texts for grammar, spelling, and punctuation accuracy; Follow up with internal team members and clients to ensure that the translations meet their needs; Edit content with an eye toward maintaining its original format.

### Translator and Content Writer | Amberscript

January 2018 - February 2019

### Duties:

Translate and create synopses of movies and series within short deadlines. Collaborate with workmates remotely and generate Spanish and Portuguese subtitles of series and movies.

### ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

### Universidad de Sevilla

Translation and Interpretation 2014-2018

### **Universidade Paulista**

Linguistics and Romance Languages Literature 2011-2014

Note: This is a brief summary of my background, for a more detailed view, please visit my Upwork profile at:

https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~012fb6d3dd24d81c49

REFERENCES – Available upon reques



# Universidade Paulista



© Reitor da Universidade Paulista, no uso de suas atribuições e tendo em vista a colação de grau no Eurso Superior de bacharelado em Literatura e Linguas Românicas, em 30 de março de 2014, confere o título de

Bacharel em Letras e Literatura das Linguas Românicas a

# Lucas Silva Gomes

brasileiro, natural do Estado de São Paulo, nascido a 24 de dezembro de 1994

R.G. n.º 2.687.289.7 519

e outorga-lhe o presente Diploma, a fim de que possa gozar de todos os direitos e prerrogativas legais.

São Paulo, 30 de março de 2014

Taploma

Elephagoliua